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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:23 PM

To: ‘Maurice Spence’

Cc: CorpAddressChange '
Subject: RE: Doucment number LO6000077469/ Academy of Medical Solutions

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Surve:

From: Maurice Spence [mailto:mspence@fullcirclehealth.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Doucment number LO6000077469/ Academy of Medical Solutions

To whom it may concern:

At this time we would like to go ahead and change the mailing address and the principal
address that you have on file whichis 15450 New Barn Road Ste 106 Miami Lakes, Fl 33014 to 1190 NW

95t street ste 306 Miami ,FL 33150. If you have any additional questions feel free to contact me at
(305)693-1795

Maurice Spence

Executive Director

Ph: 305-693-0000

Fax: 305-653-0049 '
1190 NW 95 5t Suit #306 ’
Miami,FL. 33150

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, 1is
confidential

and privileged information intended only for review by the designated
recipient (s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or
an

agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any unauthorized use, distribution, copying or retenticn of this
email or the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. Ff you are
not

the intended recipient, please immediately contact Full Circle Health Care,
Inc. at(305)693-0000 or reply to mspenceffullcirclehealth.net and delete this
email and any attachments.
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